# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization INTER CLUB COUNCIL MINUTES

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge Monday, May 11, 2009 5pm

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Inter Club Council of the Antelope Valley College will meet on Monday, May 11, 2009. Public Testimony will be invited in conjunction with the discussion on each item. All Inter Club Council meetings are held in locations that are wheel chair accessible. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization Vice President Johnatan Olguin 722-6300 ext 6354.

### I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

1.1 Call to order: 5:20 pm by VP Olguin 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by VP Olguin

1.3 Roll Call

# Approved Clubs: Alpha Iota: Present APACE: Present

ASL@AVC: Absent

AV Campus Christians: Absent

AVC Gamers: Absent

LVN: Absent

**Ma-RODDERs: Present** 

Math, Science, and Engineering Club (MSEC): Present

Model United Nations (MUN): Present

Multicultural Club: Present New Era Artists: Absent

**Psychology Students Organization: Present** 

Rotract: Absent

**Significant Ambitions: Present** 

SNAC Fall 2009: Present SNAC Fall 2010: Absent SNAC Spring 2009: Present SNAC Spring 2010: Present

Membership is 18, Quorum is 10, 11 approved clubs were present, Quorum is established.

- 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda Alpha Iota motions to adopt agenda, Multicultural Club seconds motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.
- 1.5 Approval of Minutes There were no minutes available for approval.

#### II. PUBLIC FORUM - none

#### III. REPORTS

Advisor's Report – Dr. Zimmerman stated that the Leadership Breakfast is coming up so please submit all pictures and Certificate information. We have one

more meeting before summer semester so please find out who will be your clubs ICC rep for the summer and bring contact information to the next ICC meeting for the scheduling of future ICC meetings times and locations.

Chair's Reports – VP Olguin states that he will be needing pictures of club events for the slide show. There have been a lot of club events this past semester and hopefully everyone took advantage of that photo opportunity.

# Club's Reports -

APACE had about 40-50 people show up to last Fridays event. Several high schools performed at the event.

Alpha Iota had a successful carwash this past weekend. The club was able to fundraise \$318.

Multicultural Club fund raised \$310 during their last carwash.

Club Advisor's Report – none

#### IV. ACTION ITEMS

## 4.1 Club Activations

The SMART club presented paperwork to get their club reactivated. Psychology Student Organization moves the reactivate SMART Club, Significant Ambitions seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

Skills USA presented paperwork to get club activated. The club will compete locally, state, nationally and world wide in trade competitions. Psychology Students Organization motions to activate, Ma-RODDERs seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

Students United for Education presented paperwork to get club activated. They will be a fundraising club to help fund more AVC courses. Psychology Students Organization motions to activate, Significant Ambitions seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

The Forensic Speech Team (formerly AVC Speech Club) presented paperwork to get reactivated. Psychology Students Organization motions to reactivate, Significant Ambitions seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed

#### 4.2 Club Activities

Significant Ambitions moves to have a car wash on May 23<sup>rd</sup> at 30<sup>th</sup> Street West and Rancho Vista Blvd for scholarship funding. Psychology Student Organization seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

SNAC Fall 2009 moves to have a bowling event on June 6<sup>th</sup>, Psychology Student Organization seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

SNAC Spring 2009 moves to have a luncheon for graduating class at Casa Romans on May 29<sup>th</sup> 3:30 pm – 5:30 pm, Psychology Student Organization seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

SNAC Fall 2010 moves to have a fundraiser at Dragon Garden on Friday May 15<sup>th</sup> with 20% of proceeds to be donated to the club, Psychology Student Organization seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

Multicultural Club would like to donate 15% of the \$310 they raised from the car wash to Grace Resources and will also be involved in a service projects with them, Psychology Student Organization moves to approve the above activities. Significant Ambitions seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

#### 4.3 Commencement

Commencement is on Saturday June 6th at 8:30am. Graduates need to be there at 7aam.

Dr. Zimmerman asked if any clubs would like to sell any items during commencement. Please talk to your club and show up to the next ASO meeting Friday and approve your clubs participation. No more than one club can sell a particular item.

SNAC Fall 2009 moves to sell water during commencement, Psychology Student Organization seconds the motion. 11/0/0 Motion passed.

#### V. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Next and last ICC meeting will be June 1<sup>st</sup>. Please bring contact info for your clubs summer ICC rep. Please bring your availability for summer meetings. Elections for ASO and Student Trustee elections start tonight make sure you vote.

Significant Ambitions will be having a bake sale this Saturday at AV Bank.

#### VI. ADJOURNMENT

Psychology Student Organization moves to adjourn the meeting at 6:05 pm, Alpha Iota seconds the motion. Meeting adjourned at 6:05 pm.